

CANNON CREEK FLYERS

Visit us at: www.EAA977.org

Volume 21 Issue 5 NEWSLETTER May 2021

May 5, 2021

Chapter 977 meeting minutes Called to order: 7:18pm

President **Don Downs** called the meeting to order and led everyone in the Pledge of Allegiance. There were **37** members and guests present for the meeting.

Treasurer: All financials are up to date

There is a **FLY-OUT** on the 17th of this month. West of Tallahassee at (F95) Calhoun County Airport. It is about 128 NM West of Cannon Creek.

Young Eagles: Becky Zoeller

The Wellborn Blueberry Festival is June 5th and we need a couple more volunteers to help us assemble the float to show off our chapter's Young Eagles! If you'd like to help out, please contact April Sedlak.

Young Eagles Rallies are coming soon!

Mark your calendars for July 17, October 16, & February 12

PILOTS: If you are interested in flying some kids around, contact Becky to sign up. Everyone's information has expired. If you are a past pilot, please contact Becky to renew your information.

Thank you to Mary Beth and Shirley for the refreshments tonight! Our extra goodies were provided by Joyce Kutner and Amy Eshuis We need a few good bakers! Sign up if you'd like to help bring goodies to the next meeting!

Thank you to **Becky Zoeller** for cutting the lawn and to **Gary Marquis** for the outside pest control treatment.

VMC/IMC meeting - Wednesday May 12, 5:00 - 8:00pm at the chapter building

All future meetings will take place here as well. Any questions, or you would like to join, contact **Keith Gordon.**



Dinner and a Show: Saturday, May 22nd, showing The Great Santini

Dinner will be Lasagna and Salad. Starts at 5:30pm

By show of hands, 14 people plan to attend so far. The last time we did this, we had 40 people! *Will need a couple of volunteers to help with the dinner portion and we'll be all set!

Memorial Day Auction & Dinner this year is Monday, May 31 and the fun starts at 3:00pm!

We are officially out of pulled pork, so on the menu will be Hamburgers and Hot Dogs.

Sides and Desserts will be provided by our Cannon Creek friends & neighbors. More details coming soon!

The Silent & Live Auctions:

Donate as many things as you like for the Silent Auction! Clothing/apparel should be collectibles only. Drop off any items for the Silent Auction to Vicky Shanks at their home.

Any Live Auction (larger) items will need to be brought to the chapter hangar just before the event itself.

Mel Towner: The Virtual Tool Crib is up and running. If you'd like to add your tools that you are willing to loan out to neighbors, contact Mel. Our virtual tool crib is growing and can be a great resource for everyone.

(Continued on page 2)

Tonight's program showed the latest from the EAA. AirVenture will be here before we know it. A big promotion they announced for the upcoming Young Eagles pilots: DOUBLE CREDITS to pilots! If you are interested in flying a few Young Eagles at our upcoming July Rally (on the 17th), this is a great opportunity to earn some extra credits.

Tonight's 50/50 drawing has a \$33 prize. And our winner.... Bill Shippee! He donated his winnings back to the chapter. Thank you!

Next month: There will not be a chapter meeting for JUNE, because of our Memorial Day event. There WILL BE a movie night, however, so mark your calendars.

See you all next month! Meeting adjourned at 8:07 pm

Submitted by April Sedlak, Secretary

EAA CHAPTER 977 LEADERS

PRESIDENT VICE PRESIDENT SECRETARY TREASURER DIRECTORS	Don Downs Chris Sedlak April Sedlak Mark Sires Bill Shippee Les Bowser Brad Zoeller	904-483-0367 386-984-0081 386-984-8204 386-406-2009 508-423-2905 561-801-1756 239-940-2652	flyguydon@comcast.net chris@littlefishbigocean.com april@littlefishbigocean.com sires.mark@gmail.com p4lane7@aol.com lesbowser@hotmail.com brad@bztec.com
MEMBERSHIP	Mel Towner	505-301-2793	eaachapter977@gmail.com
NEWSLETTER/FLY-OUT	Mark Wiencek	386-466-1871	mscca@comcast.net
WEBMASTER	Mike Corbett	386-269-0904	n9mc@hotmail.com
YOUNG EAGLES	Becky Zoeller	239-940-2652	becky@bztec.com
TECHNICAL COUNSELORS	Earl Levers	386-758-5515	bd4pilot@comcast.net
	Bob Jaeger	386-365-7033	t18er@comcast.net

MONTHLY MEETING

EAA Chapter 977 holds a monthly meeting in which all aviation enthusiasts are welcome. The meeting is held on the first Wednesday of every month. Doors open at 7PM, meeting starts promptly at 7:15PM.

Meeting location is at the permanent home of EAA Chapter 977 which is located on Cannon Creek Airpark (15FL). Our street address is 288 SW Challenger Lane, Lake City, FL, 32025



SHORT FINAL...

A NEW Project In Town We seem to be afflicted with a pleasant ailment, an increase of aircraft projects! I'm happy to report that John De Loach is the proud owner of a Glasstar project! The project came complete with a run out Lycoming engine. John picked up the project in early April, but is busy coming up to speed on the prospect of building a kit. By the time you read this, a lot of progress will have been made. Congratulations John!

Mark





Project Update: Highlander Well, sometimes an update is must closer to home.. like in my ow hangar! The Highlander has just now been outfitted with her wings for the first time. Loads of work yet to be done.. But it is beginning to look like an airplane. Thanks to Mel and John for providing the grunt work for the initial fitting. *Mark*

A New Project (and a new neighbor) A few of the guys helped out Chris move his Sonex project into a storage locker on 5/4. Chris has a Bristell and the Sonex project. He also will be building a home in the Southern Landings. *Mark*





TO:

